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Scott Raborn

From: Scott Raborn
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 8:10 PM
To: Jordan Head
Cc: Michael Link
Subject: PMTF Catch Update #2, June 11, 2023

Hi Everyone, 
 
A ached is tonight’s catch update. Note the instruc ons below regarding text messaging.  
 
The R/V Miss Leona was able to get in three sets today before the weather prohibited sampling. The R/V Ocean Cat should be on sta on tomorrow weather 
permi ng. If so, they will fish towards each other mee ng somewhere mid-transect.  
 
PMTF Stock Composi on Status: No change in status. 
 
Index by Sta on 
 
S18: 0 
S20: 0 
S22: 0 
 
Sco  and Jordan 
 
 
 
 
To receive a summary of daily indexes by text message, text just the four le ers “PMTF” to 833-612-1053. Be sure to spell PMTF correctly or it won't work. These 
shorter text updates go out about the me of, or shortly a er the email updates go out.  
 
NOTE: If you subscribed for PMTF text summaries last season but are not receiving them, type “unstop” to the same number. That will restart your messages if 
you used “stop” last season. Unless you do this, tex ng “PMTF” as described above will not work. 


